FILED 12/15/2017
DOCUMENT NO. 10667-2017

AUSLEY MCMULLEN FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

ATTORNEYS AND COUNSELORS AT LAW

123 SOUTH CALHOUN STREET
P.O. BOX 391 (ZIP 32302)
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 3230!
(850) 224-9(115 FAX (850) 222-7560

December 15,2017

VIA: ELECTRONIC FILING

Ms. Carlotta S. Stauffer
Commission Clerk

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

Re:  Petition by Tampa Electric Company to Close to New Business all Existing
Lighting Rates and Approve new LED Lighting Rates and Tariffs for a Street and
Outdoor Lighting Conversion Program; Docket No. 20170198-EI
Dear Ms. Stauffer:
Tampa Electric is no longer requesting a capital recovery schedule in connection with the
above-referenced petition. This letter will serve as the company’s amendment to its petition to

that effect.

Sincerely,
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cc: Walter Trierweiler





